

Sherman, Alana

From: Brock Rosenthal [brock@o-vations.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2005 12:16 PM
To: 'Sherman, Alana'
Subject: Strobe

Hi Alana:

Sorry for the delay in getting back to you. DeepSea Power & Light no longer is offering strobes so I asked Insite to quote on your requirement. Their 100 watt second strobe with titanium pressure housing rated to 6000 msw and hemispherical dome port is \$9,400. The unit has internal batteries but can be powered externally with 18-30 VDC.

Let me know if you need more information or have any questions.

Regards,

Brock J. Rosenthal
OCEAN INNOVATIONS
7709 Prospect Place
La Jolla, CA 92037
Tel: 858-454-4044
Fax: 858-454-5775
email: brock@o-vations.com
web: www.o-vations.com

8/11/2005